NATIONAL ENDOWMENT FOR THE

Humanities

OFFICE OF INSPECTOR GENERAL

September 13, 2019

Ms. Wendy R. Laguarda, Inspector General
Farm Credit Administration

Office of Inspector General

1501 Farm Credit Drive

McLean, VA 22102

Subject: External Peer Review on the Farm Credit Administration Office of Inspector
General Audit Organization

Dear Ms. Laguarda,

Attached is the External Peer Review Report on the Farm Credit Administration (FCA) Office
of Inspector General (OIG) audit organization. We conducted the external peer review in
accordance with Government Auditing Standards and the Council of the Inspectors General
on Integrity and Efficiency Guide for Conducting Peer Reviews of the Audit Organizations of
Federal Offices of Inspector General.

We have included your response to our draft report as Enclosure 2.

We appreciate the cooperation and courtesies extended by you and your staff during the
review.

Laura Davis
Inspector General

Attachment

Constitution Center, 400 7% Street, SW; Washington, D.C. 20506 202.606.8350 202.606.8329 www.neh.gov/about/oig
OIG Hotline: (877) 786-7598












Enclosure 2
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Farm Credit Administration
Oftice of Inspector General

September 4, 2019

Laura Davis

Inspector General

National Endowment of the Humanities
400 7' Street, SW

Washington, DC 20506

Dear Inspector General Davis:

| have reviewed your draft report on the system of quality control for the audit organization of
the Farm Credit Administration Office of Inspector General in effect for the year ended March 31,
2019. We are pleased to have received a peer review rating of Pass. A pass rating is the highest
rating that can be issued. This rating is issued when the review team concludes that the system of
quality control has been suitably designed and complied with to provide the organization with
reasonable assurance of performing and reporting in conformity with applicable professional
standards in all material respects.

We appreciate the work that went into the review and the professionalism and effort given to our
office. We have no further comments on the draft report.

Si ﬁce rely,
W Iy k. LAQUOUdO

Wendy R. Laguarda
Inspector General

1501 Farm Credit Drive, McLean, VA 22102 /f f 703-883-4030}" www.fca.gov/about/inspector-general
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